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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 236 ,s.2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief of Divisions (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All Principals/School Heads
All Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All SDO Personnel
Others concerned

FROM: AGU .FE EZ, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division .Sug;ri)tendent

DATE: September 2, 2021

SUBJECT: FINAL COACHING OF THE REGIONAL QUALIFIERS FOR THE 2021
REGIONAL SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING DEPED PERSONNEL

The Schools Division Office (SDO) Program on Awards and Incentives for Service
Excellence (PRAISE) Committee shall convene on September 10, 2021 (1:00PM) at
the SDO Conference Room for the conduct of Final Coaching of the Regional
Qualifiers for the 2021 Regional Search for Outstanding DepEd Personnel. The
committee will communicate with all the qualifiers thru messenger/email.

For information and guidance.
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Address: DepEd 5DO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph ("
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